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BODEL OF ALLANDALE STATION ENCHANTS HISTORIANS

Nhen we learned that Robert Scruton would be showing his
model of the old Allandale Station at our Hovember meeting, most of us
thought of something like a doll house, only a station house instead.
Probably no one was prepared for the elaborate and intricate model that
Seruton had on display at Parkview Centre last Tuesday, Now. 20.

Thoese acquainted with the sad-locking station of to-day may
find it hacd to believe that little more thanm thirty yeacs age it was
the pride of Ontaric stations. That past glory shone in Scruton's
moedel. And when the lights in the room were turped off, the night-time
splendour of the lights around the buildings, shining in the darkresa,
giving welcome to the approaching train, let us understand that the
arrival in Allandsle sust have been, to passengers, in iteelf a great
part of the pleasure of the journay.

How many remember the station restaurant? It was the white
building in the middle. A stand-up bar, of mahogany, in a separate room

shielded the "manly" custom of drinking from the ladies . Windows on



the weat side of the restaurant owverlooked well-maintained flower beds,
as well as the movements of traines in the busy ward beyond. This
restaurant was considered to be THE restaurant for many functions in
Allandale and Barrie, as well &8 the best on the line for the train
paseengers.

The building to the scuth, alsp white, held the women's
waiting room, the men's smoking room, and the ticket office in the
middle. Behind the ladies' waiting room was a nurgery with an attendant
who changed babies while their mothers went to the restaurant for
refreshments.

The red brick building te the north held offices and the
heating ayatem for the whole complex.

Scruton raised the roofs of all of the buildings te show the
model intericrs, to the detalls of which he had given as much attention
as to the exteriors.

Around these buildings he had alsc laid out tracks, on which
e ran an electric train.

On a mall =ss displuyed the layout of the track and building
system in Allandale, in its complexity, including the round house, ice
houses, and all of the former necessities of a rail yard.

There was, also, a map of present=day Barrie, on which was
marked the route of the former Hamilton and Horth Hestern Railway.

The originals on which the models and graphs were based

have, of course, a history - one briefly ocutlined by Scruton.



The first station houss, built to serve the needs of
passengers from 1853, was destroyed by fire in the late 1890s. An
interim building, later moved, was used until the present white
buildings were constructed in 1904-5.

The railway that reached Allandala in 1853, named The
Untaric, Simcoe and Huron, (later The Northern) was the first real
railway in Canada. The first stage, from Toronto te RAurora, opened in
the spring of 1853, the second stage, to Bradford, in June, 1853; and
the third, to Allandale, in October. By January 1, 1855, service to
Collingwocd began. Allandale was not intended to be a goal in itself,
just a step on the way to Collingwood and the shipping of the Upper
Lakes. In 1855 the line was continued north through Barrie, and
eventually to Orillia and Muskoka. The Hamilton & Morth Western,
sarrving the cossunities in the western part of the county (Tottenham,
Beeton, Alliston, Cockstown, Thornton, Vine) reached Barrie in December,
1877. Other lines followed, mergers occurred, names were changed, until
finally there was established the Canadian National Railway Company.

It is hard for us to realize the tremendous impact of the
coming of the railway to Ontario, and specifically to Simcoe County.
The former arducus journey over bad roads, by horse, by foot, by stage
cocach, or by buggy, or wagon, (with tavens every mile or less along tha
way ready to ease the distress of travel) between Barrie and Toronto, a

return trip taking at least several dave, could now be accomplished im



saveral hours each way. The first crun (non-stop, for officials only) to
Collingwoed from Teronte, in December, 1854, lasted thres hours - little
less than a miracle.

This was the beginning of a boom, dependent on the rallways.
Through all of the fremnetic development of the following years,
Allandale was the centre, a focal point - and ite station alive with the
activities of a burgeoning economy for which raill was the prime meana of
traneportation.

The railway era is past. But for over 100 yearas it was
vital to a way of life, which it had initiated. Historians are ewver
grateful to people like Robert Scruten who forestall the loss of homage
to such an important agent in our development.

There will be no 5.C.H.A. meeting in December. But another
dalight auaits the members and visitors on Jamuary 15. when Brian Baker
will give a pictorial presentation on the Georglan Bay elevatora -

another aspect of our county's development whiech is now past history.
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